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S 0)(3)-P.L. 86-36

KRN
From: | :
Sent: ‘ 20107 06 AM :
To: ESA-OOQ USA CIV
Subject: : W (U) Directorate Action - 3295-10 - TIER Il - Law Enforcement Suspicious Actlwty
: : Reporting (SAR}) System - eGuardian (ADS&CI Response)
Attachments: .eGuardian Response.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/fFOR-OFFIEHAE-USE-ONEY—

FYI

From: JNSA-QOQ USA CIV
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 3:25 PM

To SA-Q09 USACIV; DL d_secretariat (ALIAS) D
Cc: NSA-QOQ ‘USA CIV; DL ads. . _registry (ALIAS) Q09; DL Q1_Registry; DL OCI_Registry (ALIAS) Q3

Subject: RE: (U) Directorate- Actlon 3295—10 TIER III Law Enforcement Suspicious Activity Reporting (SAR) System -
eGuardian (ADS&CI Response) T, e

Classdflcatlon UNCLASSIFIED/,tl:.on..OIil;";l,‘I liSE

ADS&CI: 13944
D Secretariat '
(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

Regards,

(UrFOLOY- , L
Executive Staff Officer :
Q-09 (ADS&CI Staff
(3)968—6006//(b)(410
FANX2, Rog
SIPRNET:
NIPRNET;

From| “NSA-Q09 USA CIV

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 2:58 PM

To: DL d_secretariat (ALIAS) D '

Cc SA-QO09 USA CIV; DL ads_registry (ALIAS) Q09; DL Q1_Registry; DL OCI_Registry (ALIAS) Q3
Subject: irectorate Action - 3295-10 - TIER IiI - Law Enforcement Suspicious Activity Reporting (SAR) System -
eGuardian (ADS&CI Response)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/AOR-OFHCHAL-USE-ONEY—
ADS&CI: 13944

D. Secretariat:

A separate response has been forwarded to the poc listed below, via NIPRNET.

Bpproved for Release by NoA on 02-28-2012, FOIA) *
asc # 61043 :

*Ee+UEG000111
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That response will state 1o the effect:

ADSA&C! is currently involved in pianning for the implementation of eGuardian. ADS&CI participates in various
working groups that are addressing this issue. The various offices within ADS&CI that would be involved in
implementation of eGuardian have determined that at this time, implementation can be accomplished with eXIStmg
resources. Consequently no funding estimate to support implementation is being provided.

Questions or concerns may be passed to the undersigned.

If you require an actual copy of the response, please advise and we will scan and forward.

Regards,

6)(3)-P.L. 86-36

(Umrober-

Executive Staff Officer
- Q-09 (ADS&CI Staff) '
(s)968- 6006//(b)(410
FANX2, Room A2319, Suite: 6835
SIPRNET smil
NIPRNET:

From| NSA-DCO1 USA CIV
Sent: Friday, Marc , 2010 3:25 PM
To: DL d_ads_tasker (ALIAS) DO5

Cc: DL d_gc_info (ALIAS) D; DL d_secretariat (ALIAS) D

Subject: (U) Directorate Action - 3295-10 - TIER III - Law Enforcement Susplcmus Activity Reporting (SAR) System -
eGuardian

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/fFOR-OFFICHAL-USE-ONEY—

ACTION TO: ADS&CI

Below please find an electronic tasker of an action received in the D Secretariat. Please note the suspense date of
29 March 2010,

When responding to this action or sending any related e-mail, please use the tracking number 3295-10 in the
subject line.

Rt e S S SRR SR S L e S TR DR S R S S LR L L)

FROM: Michael C. H. McDaniel, Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for HDVSTra;regy & Force Planning, Office
of the Assistant Secretary of Defense for Homeland Defense

TO: DIRNSA

BACKGROUND: The Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for HD Strategy & Force Planning is requesting NSA's
coordination on the attached action memorandum that outlines background on the eGuardian system and proposed
implementation details.

The eGuardian system, which is FBI-owned and maintained, provides an unclassified, secure web-based capability to
report suspicious activity reporting's and will contribute to our overall force protection threat information
structure.
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Their request for coordination is to maintain transparency of the overall process and to provide everyone an
opportunity 1o review funding information contained within the action memorandum. Funding details contained
within the memorandum only address FBI resource requirements. Request you provide a funding estimate in support
of NSA's plan to implement the system through NSA members on the eGuardian working group.

ACTION: Please review and provide NSA's coordination and the funding estimate.

SUSPENSE: 29 March 2010

FORMAT: Respond direct 1o| Jvm e-mail, af| ' k‘?osd mil. Please cc the D
Secretariat so this action may be closed. Please note that | Copies of responsas recelved in the D Secretariat after
the above suspense date will be carried as overdue. - \

Thanks, ' T lo)e)

Jennifer N : OGA
03D

DrSecretarat .
963-3201
Ops 2B, 288044, Suite 6242

T {B)(3)-PLL. 86-36

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/FOR-OFFICHAL-USE-ONEY-
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